Jerry Hennings.com



A Tradition of Coaching Excellence

Curriculum Vitae

Jerry D. Hemmings BASKETBALL COACH HOME ADDRESS: 1435 Arlene Avenue

Brandon, MB R7A 7K7

TELEPHONE: (204) 728-7178

EMAIL: hemmings@brandonu.ca

DATE OF BIRTH: February 17, 1948

CITIZENSHIP: American

Canadian in Progress

MARITAL STATUS: Married

CURRENT POSITION HELD: Associate Professor

Brandon University

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EDUCATION	4
NATIONAL COACHING CERTIFICATION BASKETBALL CANADA LEVEL IV PROGRAM	5 6
PROGRAM OF EXCELLENCE	7-8
ADMINISTRATION	9
COACHING SYNOPSIS	10
RELATED COACHING EXPERIENCE SYNOPSIS	11
HONOURS AND AWARDS	12
ALL CANADIAN HONOUR ROLL (All Canadian players coached)	13-14
RELATED COACHING EXPERIENCE	15-16
VIDEO TAPES	17
PRODUCED	17
IN PROGRESS	17
PUBLICATIONS	18
PUBLISHED	18 19
UNPUBLISHED	19
TEACHING EXPERIENCE	20
SERVICE TO EDUCATION	21
SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY	22-23
SERVICE TO COMMUNITY OTHER	24-25
CLINICIAN	26
GUEST CLINICIAN (major clinics)	26
CLINICIAN - WESTERN MANITOBA	26
GUEST SPEAKER	27
COACHING EXPERIENCE (detailed by date)	28-32
RESUME OF ATHLETIC ACHIEVEMENTS	33

EDUCATION

19?? International Coaching School

National Coaches Certificate Level II & Level IV Level V in progress

1979 Appalachian State University

Boone, North Carolina, USA

Master of Arts

Major: Physical Education / Education

Minor: Junior College Education

3.53 GPA

1973 Lakehead University

Thunder Bay, Ontario, Canada

Bachelor of Education

1973 Lakehead University

Thunder Bay, Ontario, Canada

Bachelor of Arts Major: Psychology

Minor: Physical Education

1969 Surry Community College

Dobson, North Carolina, USA

Associate of Arts

Business Administration

1966 North Surry High School

Mount Airy, North Carolina, USA

National Honor Society

Rank 13/192

EDUCATION

NATIONAL COACHING CERTIFICATION

1998 Master Coach - Basketball

1994 Theory I Course Conductor

Current Theory V (in progress)

1994 Theory IV

1989 Theory III

1989 Theory II

1989 Theory I

1977 Technical I

1982 Technical II

1985 Technical III

1994 Technical IV

1990 Technical I, II, II

Basketball Conductor

EDUCATION

BASKETBALL CANADA LEVEL IV PROGRAM

Basketball Canada in association with the Canadian Coaching Association of Canada has developed a Level IV & V Program for those coaches aspiring to be international level coaches. This program will assist coaches in developing high performance athletes to their full potential both during training and competitions.

The Level IV & V Certification Completed:

- 1. Energy Systems
- 2. Strength Training for Elite Athletes
- 3. Sport Specific Performance Factors
- 4. Nutrition
- Environmental Effects of Performance
- 6. Psychological Preparation for Coaches
- 7. Psychological Preparation for Athletes
- 8. Practical Coaching: Skill Training
- 9. Biomechanical Analysis of Advanced Skills
- 10. Practical Coaching: Strategy & Tactics
- 11. Planning and Periodization
- 12. Practical Coaching: Training Camp
- 13. Practical Coaching: Competitive Tour
- 14. Enhancing Coaching Performance
- 15. Regeneration Principles and Methods
- 16. Athlete Long Term Development
- 17. National Team Program

PROGRAM OF EXCELLENCE

Assistant Coach - Canadian National Team

COMPETITIONS:

Feb 1995 Finalist - For Canadian National team Head Coach

Aug 1994 World Basketball Championship

Toronto, Ontario, Canada - 6th Place Finish

Jul 1994 Berlin Cup

Berlin, Germany - Champions

May - Jun 1994 World Basketball Tour

Jan - May 1994 National Team Development

Victoria, B.C.

Dec 1993 European Tour

Nov 1993 Big East Tour

Head Coach - National Team

Aug 1991 Pan American Games

Havana, Cuba

Jul 1991 World University Games

Sheffield, England

Silver Medal

Jun 1991 World Basketball League Tour USA

Assistant Coach - Canadian Team

Aug 1990 World Basketball Championships

Argentina - 12th Place Finish

Jul 1990 Los Angeles Pro League

Jul 1990 Ontario Tour vs. UNC - Charlotte

June 1990 World Basketball Tour

May 1990 British Columbia Tour vs. AIM

May 1990 Japan Tour

Aug 1989 World University Games

Germany - 4th Place

Jul 1989 Asian Games

Seoul, Korea

Jun 1989 World Championship Qualifications

Mexico City, Mexico

Other

Jun 1998 NBA Pre-Draft Camp

Chicago, Illinois, USA

May 1998 European Free Agent Camp

Chicago, Illinois, USA

Apr 1998 Manitoba Coaches Association Banquet

Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada

Manitoba High School All-Star Game

Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada

Mar 1998 CIAU National Championship

Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada

Jun 1997 NBA Pre-Draft Camp

Chicago, Illinois, USA

Apr 1997 Manitoba Coaches Association Banquet

Manitoba Men's Coach of the Year Manitoba High School All-Star Game

Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada

Mar 1997 CIAU National Championships

Dec 1996 Level II Basketball Clinic

ADMINISTRATION

1997 - 98 Director

3 on 3 Hoopfest and Summer Slam Tournaments

Fundraising Goal - \$5,000

1996 - 98 Director

Men's Basketball Hall of Fame Induction Dinner

Fundraising Goal - \$5,000

1994 Men's Basketball Coach

Director

Adopt-A-Cat Program

Fundraising Goal - \$10,000

1992 - 93 Jerry Hemmings Mini League

1980 - 90 Director

Bobcat Basketball Camps

COACHING SYNOPSIS

2004 - 2005 Head Coach

Mattersburg 49ers - Austrian Professional League

2003 - 2004 Head Coach

Team Ah Ittihad - Syrian Professional League

Overall Record: 17 wins - 1 loss

1974 - 2003 Head Coach

Brandon University Bobcats

Overall Record - 733 wins - ?? losses GPAC Record - 240 wins - 80 losses

1983 - 84 Sabbatical Leave

1993 - 94 Sabbatical Leave

1989 - 90 Leave of Absence

GPAC Conference Championships

1980	1987	1993	1998
1981	1988	1995	
1982	1989	1996	
1983	1991	1997	

CIAU National Championships

1987

1988

1989

1996

RELATED COACHING EXPERIENCE SYNOPSIS

1994	National Coaching Institute - Level IV Certification
1994	Director of Bobcat Homecoming Classic
1991	Head Coach, Canadian National Student Team
1989-91	Assistant Coach, Canadian National Man's Basketball Team
1980-88	Organizer and Director of Bobcat Basketball Camps, August
1974-86	Director of the Brandon University Blue-Gold Classic

HONOURS AND AWARDS

2005	1986 - 1989 Bobcat Team (3 Consecutive National Titles) Under Coach Jerry Hemmings Inducted into Manitoba Basketball Hall of Fame
1997	Province of Manitoba's Men's Open Basketball Coach of the Year
1996	Province of Manitoba's Men's Open Basketball Coach of the Year
	Surry Community College Alumnus of the Year Dobson, North Carolina, USA
1992	GPAC Coach of the Year
1989	Order of the Buffalo Province of Manitoba
1988	GPAC Coach of the Year
1986	CIAU All-Star Game Coach Halifax, Nova Scotia
1983	GPAC Coach of the Year
1982	Sportsman of the Year Brandon Sun Newspaper - Brandon, Manitoba, Canada
1982	GPAC Coach of the Year
1981	GPAC Coach of the Year
1980	GPAC Coach of the Year
1980	CIAU Coach of the Year Award (First recipient of the Stu Aberdeen Award)

ALL CANADIAN HONOUR ROLL

Players coached by Jerry Hemmings who were honoured as All Canadians by the National Basketball Coaches Association from 1975 - 2002

2002	Tyrone Smith	Second Team
2001	Earnest Bell	First Team
1998	Shawn Gray	Second Team
1997	Shawn Gray	Honourable Mention
1996	Keith Vassell	First Team
1995	Keith Vassell	First Team Player of the Year - CIAU.
1994	Keith Vassell	Honourable Mention
1992	Keith Vassell	Rookie of the Year
1991	Joey Vickery David Nackoney	First Team Honerable Mention
1990	Joey Vickery	First Team
1989	Patrick Jebbison	First Team Player of the Year - CIAU.
1988	Patrick Jebbison	First Team Player of the Year
1987	John Carson Patrick Jebbison	First Team Second Team
1986	John Carson	First Team Player of the Year - CIAU.
1985	John Carson	First Team
1984	John Carson	First Team
1983	John Carson	First Team
1982	Jude Kelly	First Team

1981	Jerry Abernathy Jude Kelly	Second Team Second Team
1980	Fred Lee Jerry Abernathy	First Team Second Team
1979	Keith Streiter	Second Team
1976	Dave Price	Honourable Mention
1975	Mike Vaira	Second Team

RELATED COACHING EXPERIENCE

Sep 1998	Manitoba Coaching Institute	Master Coach
Aug 1998	Glenboro High School	Clinician
May 1998	SAIT Basketball School	Clinician
Oct 1997	Swan Valley Reg. Sec. School	Clinician
Jan 1997	Manitoba Coaches Association " Attacking Zone Defenses"	Presenter
Apr 1996	National Team Identification Camp Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada	Evaluator
Dec 1996	Level 2 Technical Basketball	Presenter
Dec 1995	Level 2 Technical Basketball	Presenter
May 1995	International Coaching School	Theory Conductor
Apr 1995	Manitoba Milk Seminar "Building a Championship Defense"	Presenter
Nov 1994	Toronto Basketball Coaches Clinic St. Michaels Basketball Clinic	Clinician Clinician
Jun 1995	Mississauga Basketball Reg. Team	Presenter
Mar 1994	Big Fork Youth Basketball Clinic	Clinician
Feb 1994	Victoria High School Basketball Clinic	Clinician
Jan - Feb 1993	Jerry Hemmings Mini-League	Director
Oct 1992	Jerry Hemmings Mini-League Basketball British Columbia Clinic	Director Presenter
May 1992	All-Star Basketball Clinic "High Post Offense" Waterloo, Ontario, Canada	Presenter
1992-93	CKND Television Winnipeg Thunder Games	Colour Commentator

Apr 1992	National Team Identification Camp Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada	Director
May 1991	National Team Identification Camp Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada	Evaluator
	National Team Identification Camp Toronto, Ontario, Canada	Evaluator
May 1990	Caribou College Clinic Kamloops, British Columbia, Canada	Clinician
Mar 1990	Nova Scotia Coaches Basketball Clinic Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada	Presenter
Aug 1988	Bobcat Basketball Summer Camp	Co-Director
May 1987	National Team Identification Camp Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada	Evaluator
May 1996	National Team Identification Camp Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada	Evaluator
1980-87	Bobcat Basketball Camp	Director
Sep-May 1983-84	Tulane University New Orleans, Louisiana, USA	Volunteer Coach
Oct 1981	Saskatchewan " 1-2-2 Zone Defense "	Presenter
Oct. 1978	Manitoba Basketball Coaches Clinic " Make the Zone Work "	Presenter
Oct 1976	Manitoba Basketball Coaches Clinic " Developing the Big Man "	Presenter
1975-82	BU Spring Basketball League	Director
1975-82 1975-82	BU School Boy Hoop Classic BU Summer Basketball League	Director Director
1975-76	Lakehead University Basketball Camp	Instructor

VIDEO TAPES

PRODUCED

1987	Demetrius Floyd Promotional Tape
1995	Keith Vassell Promotional Tape
1990	Brandon University Highlight Tape - "Decade of Excellence"
1987	John Carson Promotional Highlight Tape
1987	Brandon University Highlight Tape for Recruiting

IN PROGRESS

"Breakdown-Drills for Development of the High Post Offense"

Decade of Excellence - Second Edition 1990-98 Brandon University Bobcat Highlight Tape

PUBLICATIONS

PUBLISHED

"A Study of Height's Effects on Free Throw Shooting in the Great Plains Basketball Conference of Canada"

Research project for Master's Program at Appalachian State University Boone, North Carolina, USA

"Developing The Post Man"

The National Basketball Coaches Association of Canada

"Attacking Full Court Pressure Zone Defenses"

The National Basketball Coaches Association of Canada

"Flexing the I-2-2 Zone Defense"

The National Basketball Coaches Association of Canada

"Philosophy of Defense"
Brandon University

"Teaching the Basketball Shot"

Manitoba High School Athletic Association

"Developmental Objectives for University Basketball"
Brandon University

"Developing the Concepts of the High Post Offense" National Basketball Coaches Association

"Building a Championship Defense"

Manitoba Coaches Association

"Attacking the Zone Defense"

Manitoba Basketball Coaches Association

UNPUBLISHED PUBLICATIONS

"A Study of Height's Effects on Free Throw Shooting in the Great Plains Basketball Conference of Canada"

Research project for Master's Program at Appalachian State University

"Developing the Post Man"

The National Basketball Coaches Association of Canada

"Attacking Full Court Pressure Zone Defenses"

The National Basketball Coaches Association of Canada

"Flexing the 1-2-2 Zone Defense"

The National Basketball Coaches Association of Canada

"Philosophy of Defense"
Brandon University

"Teaching the Basketball Shot"

Manitoba High School Athletic Association

"Developmental Objectives for University Basketball"
Brandon University
"Developing the Concepts of the High Post Offense"
The National Basketball Coaches Association

"Building a Championship Defense"

Manitoba Coaches Association

"Attacking the Zone Defense"

Manitoba Basketball Coaches Association

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

1986 - 98 Associate Professor

Faculty of Education

Department of Physical Education & Recreation

Brandon University

1988 - 90 Student Teacher Supervisor

Faculty of Education Brandon University

1986 - 98 Course Supervisor

Basketball I, II, III Challenge

1977 - 86 Assistant Professor

1974 - 77 Lecturer

1974 - 98 Instructional Workload:

Introduction to Physical Education Principles of Physical Education

Basketball I, II, II

Soccer Golf

Special Populations

Bowling

European Handball

Track & Field Volleyball

Trends in the Teaching of Elementary Physical Education

SERVICE TO EDUCATION

1991-93 Student Travel Fund

1992 Brandon L.I.F.T. Conference

Presenter

1989-90 Grad Studies Committee

Faculty of Education Brandon University

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY

1998	Manitoba Coaching Institute	Master Coach
	Hoop Fest 3 on 3 Tournament (for ages 8 - 55)	
	SAIT Basketball School	Clinician
	Basketball Clinic Glenboro, Manitoba, Canada	
•	Summer Slam 3 on 3 Tournament (for ages 8 and older)	
1997	Swan Valley Regional Secondary School Swan Valley, Manitoba, Canada	Clinician
1986 - 96	Basketball Canada National Team Selection Committee	
1996	Manitoba Basketball Association "Attacking Zone Defenses"	Presenter
1995	Manitoba Milk Seminar "Building a Championship Defense "	Presenter
1994	Toronto Basketball Coaches Clinic	Clinician
1992-93	Jerry Hemmings Mini Basketball League (for ages 8 - 12 years old)	
1992-93	CKND Television	Colour Commentator
1992	Basketball British Columbia " High Post Offense " Penticton, British Columbia, Canada	Presenter
1992	ALL STAR Basketball Clinic "Winning Defensive Drills " Waterloo, Ontario, Canada	Presenter
1990	Nova Scotia Coaches Clinic "High Post Offense" Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada	Presenter
1984-98	Bobcat Honourary Coaches Program	

1981	Saskatchewan Basketball Coaches Clinic "Flexing the 1-2-2 Zone Defense "	Presenter
1978	Manitoba Basketball Coaches Association "Make the Zone Work"	Presenter
1976	Manitoba Basketball Coaches Association "Developing the Big Man "	Presenter
1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1988 1987 1986 1984 1982 1981 1980 1979 1978 1978 1976 1975	Director of Bobcat Intra-Squad Game Purpose to promote and develop basketball throughout western Manitoba Glenboro Swan River Glenboro Dauphin Souris Killamey Portage Shoal Lake Swan River Hamiota Boissevain Virden Minnedosa Dauphin Neepawa Killamey Pilot Mound / Hamiota Glenboro / Pilot Mound Minnedosa / Glenboro Killarney Neepawa Killamey Neepawa Killamey Neepawa Killarney Neepawa Killamey	

1977-79 Organizer YMCA Mini Basketball League

SERVICE TO COMMUNITY OTHER

1997	Colour Commentator Canada Summer Games TSN Television, Toronto, Ontario, Canada
1993 - 94	Assistant Coach Canadian National Men' s Basketball Team
1993 - 94	Colour Commentator Winnipeg Thunder CKND Television, Winnipeg, Manitoba, canada
1988-98	Level III Technical Basketball Conductor
1984-86	Member NCAA Coaches & Association
1983-84	Volunteer Assistant Coach Tulane University, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA
1981-86	Director Brandon University Spring Basketball League
1980-86	Organizer and Director Bobcat Basketball Camp
1979-81	Instructor MABA Coaches Certification Program
1977-79	Organizer YMCA Mini-Basketball League (March)
1977	Organizer Southwestern Manitoba Basketball Coaches Association
1974-86	Director Brandon University Summer Basketball League (for the Development of Basketball in the immediate area)
1974-77	Vice-Presiden Brandon Clubs Senior Basketball
1974-79	Director Brandon University Tryout Camp

1974-85	Director Brandon University School Boy Hoop Classic (largest High School Basketball Tournament in the province)
1974-98	Member National Basketball Coaches Association of Canada
1974-98	Member Manitoba Amateur Basketball Coaches Association

CLINICIAN

GUEST CLINICIAN (major clinics)

1975-76	Lakehead University Summer Basketball Camp
1976, 78	Manitoba Basketball Coaches Association
1981	Saskatchewan Basketball Coaches Clinic

CLINICIAN - WESTERN MANITOBA

1998	Glenboro Basketball School			
1997	Swan Valley Regional Secondary School			
1996	Manitoba Basketball Association			
1995	Manitoba Milk Seminar			
1994	Toronto Basketball Coaches Association Toronto, Ontario, Canada			
1992-93	Jerry Hemmings Mini Basketball League			
1992	Basketball British Columbia All-Star Basketball Clinic			
1981	Saskatchewan Basketball Coaches Clinic			
1980	Portage la Prairie, Glenboro, Manitoba, Canada			
1979	Dauphin, Manitoba, Canada			
1978	Manitoba Basketball Coaches Association			
1977	Swan River, Manitoba, Canada			
1976	Manitoba Basketball Coaches Association			
1975	Ninette, Manitoba, Canada			
1974	Vincent Massey High School Brandon, Manitoba, Canada			

GUEST SPEAKER

1997	Luncheon speaker of Manitoba Investors firm		
1996	Breakfast speaker of Sun Life Investors		
1995	Vincent Massey Athletic Banquet Brandon, Manitoba, Canada		
1991	Neelin High School Banquet Brandon, Manitoba, Canada		
1989	Princess Elizabeth High School		
1988	Killarney Sports Banquet Killarney, Manitoba, Canada		
1985	Killarney High School Awards Ceremony Killarney, Manitoba, Canada		
1984	Virden High School Banquet Virden, Manitoba, Canada		
1982	Swan Valley Athletic Banquet Swan Valley, Manitoba, Canada		
1980	St. Rose du Lac School Banquet St. Rose du Lac, Manitoba, Canada		
1978	Lakeview High School Banquet Thunder Bay, Ontario, Canada		

COACHING EXPERIENCE (by date)

2004-05	Head Basketball Coach, Mattersburg 49ers, Austrian Pro League
2003-04	Head Basketball Coach, Team Ah Ittihad, Syrian Pro League Overall Record - 17 wins, 1 loss
2002-03	Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats Overall Record - 23 wins, 14 losses Canada West Conference Record - 12 wins, 10 losses
2001-02	Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats Overall Record - 32 wins, 7 losses Canada West Conference - 23 wins, 4 losses Great Plains Division - 1st Place Finish Great Plains - Champions CIS National Consolation Champions (69-63 win) - Great Plains Conference "Coach of the Year" - Manitoba Basketball Coaches Association "Coach of the Year" - Province of Manitoba 3M "Coach of the Year" - Nominee 3M National "Coach of the Year"
2000-01	Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats Overall Record - 35 wins, 6 losses Great Plains Conference Record - 22 wins, 5 losses Great Plains Conference - 1st Place Finish Great Plains Conference - Champions CIS National Championship - Runner-up (83-76 overtime loss) - Great Plains Conference "Coach of the Year" - Manitoba Basketball Coaches Association "Coach of the Year"
1999-00	Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats Overall Record - 25 wins, 16 losses Great Plains Conference Record - 17 wins, 11 losses Great Plains Conference - 1st Place Finish Great Plains Conference - Champions CIS National Championship - Finalists (61-60 loss) - Great Plains Conference "Coach of the Year" - Manitoba Basketball Coaches Association "Coach of the Year"
1998-99	Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats Overall Record - 36 wins, 7 losses GPAC Conference Record - 15 wins, 2 losses GPAC - 1st Place Finish GPAC - Champions CIS National Championship - Final 4

1997-98 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats

Overall Record - 27 wins, 14 losses

GPAC Conference Record -14 wins, 3 losses

GPAC First Place Finish

GPAC Champions

National Championship Final 8

1996-1997 Head Coach, Brandon University Bobcats, 1996-97

Overall record - 34 wins, 6 losses

GPAC Conference Record - 16 wins, 3 losses

GPAC First Place Finish

GPAC Champions

National Championship Final 4

Province of Manitoba Men's Coach of the Year

1995-96 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats, 1995-96

Overall Record - 36 wins, 6 losses GPAC Record - 17 wins. 2 losses

GPAC First Place Finish

GPAC Champions

CIAU National Champions

1996 Manitoba Men's Coach of the Year

1994-95 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats

Overall Record - 28 wins, 7 losses GPAC Record -11 wins, 3 losses

GPAC Champions

National Championships (0-2)

International Coaching School, Victoria, B.C.

August, 1995

Certified - Level I Theory Conductor

1993-94 Assistant Coach, Canadian National Team

Aug 1994 - World Championships, Toronto, Ontario, Canada

7th place finish (Record 4-4)

Wins vs. Angola, Argentina and China (2)

Losses vs. Russia, Greece, Croatia and Puerto Rico

Jul 1994 - Canada pre-World Tour, July, 1994

Record 3-0

Wins vs. Germany, Spain and Greece

Jul 1994 - Spain Tour

Record 2-1

Wins vs. Croatia and Spain

Jun 1994 - Berlin Cup, West Berlin, Germany

Record 3-0

Wins vs. Russia, Italy and Germany

Mar 1994 - Ananaconda Tournament, Montana

1991-92 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats

Overall Record - 24 wins, 10 losses GPAC Record - 14 wins, 4 losses

GPAC First Place Finish

CIAU Championships - 6th place

Guest Clinician

All-Star Basketball Clinic Waterloo, Ontario, Canada Topic: High Post Offense Winning Defensive Drills

Colour Commentator

CKND-TV

Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada Winnipeg Thunder Games (CBL)

May-Aug

1990 - 91 Head, Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats

Overall Record - 27 wins, 8 losses GPAC Record - 11 wins, 3 losses GPAC Conference Champions CIAU Championships - 7th place

International Coaching Experience

Head Coach - Canadian National Team Competitions

Pan American Games in Cuba
World University Games - England, Silver Medalist
Loss to United States in Gold Medal Game

1989-90 Assistant Coach, Canadian Men's National Team Competitions included:

Cross British Columbia Tour vs. Athletes in Action

World Basketball Tour

Ontario Tour vs University North Carolina - Charlotte, NC, USA

Los Angeles Pro League, - Los Angeles, California, USA

World Basketball Championship - Argentina

12th place finish

1986 - 87 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats

Overall Record - 32 wins, 8 losses GPAC Record - 14 wins, 4 losses GPAC Conference Champions CIAU National Champions 1985 - 86 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats
Overall Record - 23 wins, 15 losses
GPAC Record - 10 wins, 6 losses
GPAC Finalist - 78-77 loss.

Assisted - National Identification Try-Out Camp

1984 - 85 Head-Basketball Coach Brandon University Bobcats
Overall Record - 28 wins, 9 losses
GPAC Record - 13 wins, 3 losses
GPAC - First Place Finish

1983 - 84 Assistant Basketball Coach, Tulane University. Luisiana, USA Overall Record - 18 wins, 11 losses Conference Record - 8 wins, 6 losses

1982 - 83 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats
Overall Record - 34 wins, 8 losses
GPAC Record - 15 wins, 8 losses
GPAC Champions - (fourth consecutive GPAC championship)
CIAU National Tournament - 3 wins, 1 loss
CIAU Nationals - Third Place
Jamaican Tour - 3 wins, 0 losses

GPAC Coach of the Year Brandon Sun's Western Manitoba Sportsman of the Year

1981 - 82 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats
Overall Record - 35 wins, 10 losses
GPAC Record - 15 wins, - 1 loss
GPAC Champions
CIAU National Tournament - 2 wins, 1 loss
CIAU National Tournament - 3rd Place

GPAC Coach of the Year

1980-81 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats
Overall Record - 32 wins, 11 losses
GPAC Record - 14 wins, 2 losses
GPAC Champions
CIAU National Tournament - 7th place

Guest Clinician
Saskatchewan Amateur Basketball Association

1979 - 80 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats
Overall Record - 35 wins, 8 losses
France Tour - 15 wins, 2 losses
GPAC Record - 15 wins, 1 loss
GPAC Champions
CIAU National Finalist

GPAC Coach of the Year CIAU Coach of the Year

1978 - 79 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats Overall Record - 27 wins, 9 losses

> Guest Clinician Manitoba Amateur Basketball Association

- 1977 78 Head Basketball Coach Brandon University Bobcats
 Overall Record -
- 1976 77 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats Overall Record - 17 wins, 15 losses
- 1975 76 Head Basketball Coach, Brandon University Bobcats Overall Record - 18 wins, 12 losses GPAC Record - 7 wins, 5 losses
- 1974-75 Assistant Basketball Coach, Lakehead University Nor'Westers
 Thunder Bay, Ontario, Canada
 GPAC Champions
 Western Canadian Champions
 CIAU National Finalist

Instructor
Lakehead University Basketball Camp
Teaching FundamentalsInstructor

Club Etoile de Voiron, Voiron, France Teaching Fundamentals

RESUME OF ATHLETIC ACHIEVEMENTS

HIGH SCHOOL

1966 Member of State Champions, co-captain

North Surry High School

Mount Airy, North Carolina, USA

JUNIOR COLLEGE

1968-69 Leading North Carolina Junior College Scorer (29.4 ppg).

Selected as First Team All-State Junior College Performer.

1969 Named to First Team All Tournament Team

State Junior College Tournament

Gastonia, North Carolina

Leading scorer (97 points in 3 games, 32.3 ppg)

Conference Junior-College Tournament

Holder of the individual tournament scoring record with 47 points.

UNIVERSITY

1969-70	Leading scorer of Lakehead Unive	rsity Nor'Westers

1969-71 Lead Lakehead University to 44-11 record

1969-70 Selected as Lakehead University Male Athlete of the Year

1971-72 Leading Scorer of the WIAC at Brandon University (24.6 ppg)

Unanimous Conference All-Star Selection

Selected Honourable Mention All-Canadian at Brandon University Selected as Brandon University MVP Basketball, 1971-1972.

PROFESSIONAL

1973-74 Played with "Etoile de Voiron" in France

Lead Voiron to a 22-1 win - loss record

Leading scorer in the Championet des Alps (30.3 ppg) Selected as MVP Championet des Alps 1973-1974.